
From: Mackarevich, Gerard <gpjçjjarevJjga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:44 PM
To: Michelle Elliott
Cc: Lehr, Marisa (GC); Rizzi, Alicia (GC); Murren, David; Kissinger, Timothy (Banking); Hamilton,
Stefanie; Fiona Cormack
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Final Omitted Regulation; IRRC Number 3268 - withdraw

CAUTION: “ExTERNAL SENDER” This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Michelle, The Pennsylvania Department of Banking and Securities has decided to withdraw the final
omitted regulation that is on the Commission’s agenda for the meeting of October 15, 2020. The
Department anticipates resubmitting a revised regulation in the near future.

I have appreciated your assistance and courtesies in this matter. Jerry -

Gerard M. Mackarevich Assistant Counsel OCT —PA Department of Banking and Securities I Office of Chief Counsel
17 N. Second Street, Suite 1300 I Harrisburg, PA 17101
Phone: 717.787.1471 Fax: 717.724.6915
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